Board Authorized Sponsors

Updated On: 1/21/2022

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponso
ACMA Maryland Chapter	Approved
Adoptions Together Inc. www.adoptionstogether.org	Approved
Advanced Behavioral Health, Inc www.//ABHmaryland.com	Approved
Advanced Behavioral Health, Inc. http://www.abhmaryland.com/	Approved
Adventist HealthCare www.adventisthealthcare.com	Approved
Agency for Health Care Policy and Research www.ahrq.gov	Approved
Aging Network Services www.AgingNetworkServices.com	Approved
AHEC East - Eastern Shore Area Health Education Center www.esahec.org	Approved
AHEC West ahecwest.org	Approved
AIDS Education and Training Center www.aids-ed.org	Approved
All Walks of Life, LLC www.allwalksoflifellc.org	Approved
Allegany College of Maryland www.allegany.edu	Approved
Allegany County Department of Social Services www.dhr.state.md.us/allegany	Approved
Alvord, Baker & Associates www.alvordbaker.com	Approved
Alzheimer's Association, Greater MD Chapter www.alz.org/maryland/	Approved
Amedco, LLC amedcoedu.com	Approved
American Academy of Child & Adolescent Psychiatry www.aacap.org	Approved
American Academy of Family Physicians	Approved

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponsor
American Academy of Pediatrics-Maryland Chapter	Approved
American Academy of Psychiatry and Law	Approved
American Assoc Sex Educators Counselors Therapists	Approved
American Association for Marriage & Family Therapy www.aamft.org	Approved
American Association of Psychotherapists	Approved
American Bar Assn on Children & the Law www.abanet.org/child/	Approved
American Case Management Association www.acmaweb.org	Approved
American Counseling Association	Approved
American Group Psychotherapy Association www.agpa.org	Approved
American Hypnosis Training Academy, Inc. www.ahtainc.com	Approved
American Psychoanalytic Association	Approved
www.apsa.org American Psychotherapy Association www.americanpsychotherapy.com	Approved
American Public Health Association	Approved
American Red Cross	Approved
American Society of Addiction Medicine	Approved
American Society of Clinical Hypnosis Education & Research Foundation www.asch.net	Approved
American Society on Aging	Approved
American Speech Language Hearing Association	Approved

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponsor
Anne Arundel County Circuit Court	Approved
www.circuitcourt.org	
Anne Arundel County Department of Social Services	Approved
Anne Arundel County Mental Health Agency, Inc. www.aamentalhealth.org	Approved
Anne Arundel County Public Schools, Office of Social Work	Approved
Anne Arundel Medical Center, Care Management Department www.aahs.org	Approved
AP Mediation, LLC www.apmediation.com	Approved
APS Healthcare www.apshealthcare.com	Approved
Area Health Education Center - West www.wmahec.org	Approved
Armed Forces Retirement Home - Washington www.afrh.gov	Approved
Arrow Child and Family Ministries www.arrow.org	Approved
Aspire Counseling (Child Center and Adult Services, Inc) www.we-aspire.org	Approved
Aspire Wellness Center http://aspire-wellness.com/	Approved
Associated Catholic Charities https::www.catholiccharities-md.org/	Approved
Association for Autonomous Psychoanalytic Inst	Approved
Association for Humanistic Psychology	Approved
Association of Healthcare Social Workers Metro DC (AHSWDC) www.dcsocialwork.com	Approved
Association of Oncology Social Work www.aosw.org	Approved
ASWB APPROVED PROVIDERS www.aswb.org	Approved

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponsor
B4U-ACT, Inc.	Approved
www.b4uact.org	
Baltimore Child Abuse Center	Approved
www.bcaci.org	
Baltimore City Community College	Approved
www.bccc.edu/	
Baltimore City Department of Social Services	Approved
dhr.maryland.gov/baltimore-city	
Baltimore County Association of Senior Citizens Organization, Inc (BCASCO)	Approved
www.bcasco.org	
Baltimore County Department of Aging	Approved
www.baltimorecountymd.gov	
Baltimore County Department of Health - Bureau of Behavioral Health	Approved
www.baltimorecountymd.gov	
Baltimore County Department of Social Services	Approved
wwwbaltimorecountymd.gov	
Baltimore County Public Schools, Department of Student Support Services	Approved
www. bcps.org	
Baltimore Hebrew University	Approved
Baltimore Mediation Center	Approved
www.baltimoremediation.com	
Baltimore Psychological Association	Approved
www.baltimorepsychologicalassociation.com	
Bazemore Clinical Services, LLC	Approved
Behavioral Health Administration	Approved
https://bha.health.maryland.gov/Pages/Index.aspx	
Behavioral Health and Leadership Dynamics, LLC, (BHLD)	Approved
www.bhcld.com	
Behavioral Health System Baltimore	Approved
www.bhsbaltimore.org	
Benedictine University	Approved
http://online.ben.edu/mph/masters-in-public-health	
Black Administrators in Child Welfare Inc	Approved

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponso
Board of Child Care	Approved
www.boardofchildcare.org	
Bowie State University	Approved
www.bowiestate.edu/	
Bracha Poliakoff	Approved
Brain Injury Association of Maryland www.biamd.org	Approved
Bright Ideas CEUs http://www.brightideasceus.com/	Approved
Bright Star Care Baltimore City-County	Approved
https://www.brightstarcare.com/baltimore-city-county?utm_source=gmb&utm_medi	um=organic&utm_campaign=qii
Brook Lane Health Services www.BROOKLANE.ORG	Approved
BTST Services, LLC www.btstservices.com	Approved
Building Families for Children buildingfamiliesforchildren.org	Approved
Calvert Hospice Inc.	Approved
Cape Cod Institute	Approved
Capital College	Approved
Caroline County Department of Social Services www.dhr.maryland.gov/county/caroline/	Approved
Carroll Community College www.carrollcc.edu	Approved
Carroll County Department of Social Services	Approved
Carroll County Health Department, Local Behavioral Health Authority http://cchd.maryland.gov/	Approved
Carroll County Youth Service Bureau www.ccysb.org	Approved
Case Management Society of America - Chesapeake Chapter	Approved

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponsor
Catherine D. Nugent Counseling & Psychotherpy/Dramatic Transformations	Approved
Catholic University	Approved
CE You LLC www.CEyou.org	Approved
Cecil College www.cecil.edu/	Approved
Cecil County Department of Social Services www.cecildss.org	Approved
Center for Adoption Support and Education (C.A.S.E.) www.adoptionsupport.org	Approved
Center for Child and Family Traumatic Stress at Kennedy Krieger Institute www.kennedykrieger.org/traumatraining	Approved
Center For Mindful Awareness centerformindfulawareness.org	Approved
Centre Pointe Counseling, Inc. www.centrepointecounseling.org	Approved
CHANA chanabaltimore.org	Approved
Charles County Department of Social Services www.charlescountydss.com	Approved
Charlestown Retirement Community ericksonliving.com	Approved
Chesapeake Beach Professional Seminars www.cbpseminars.org	Approved
Chesapeake Chapter - Employee Assistance Professionals Ass. www.eapa-chesapeake.org/	Approved
Chesapeake College www.chesapeake.edu	Approved
Chesapeake Health Education Program, Inc. www.chepinc.org	Approved
Chesapeake Life Center www.hospicechesapeake.org	Approved
Child and Adolescent Psychiatric Society of Greater Washington (CAPSGW) www.aacap.org/	Approved

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponso
Child Welfare Academy, University of Maryland School of Social Work	Approved
www.family.umaryland.edu/cwa	
Child Welfare League of America	Approved
www.cwla.org	
Citizen's Review Board for Children	Approved
Clifton T. Perkins Hospital Center	Approved
www.dhmh.maryland.gov/perkins	
Clinical Application of Behavioral Medicine (NIH)	Approved
Clinical Social Work Association	Approved
Clinical Social Work Services, LLC	Approved
www.clinicalsocialworkservices.org	
CMI Institute	Approved
wwwpesi.com	
College of Southern Maryland	Approved
www.csmd.edu/	
College Park Youth and Family Services	Approved
www.collegeparkmd.gov	
Collingswood Nursing & Rehabilitation Center	Approved
www.collingswoodnursing.com	
Community Behavioral Health Association of Maryland	Approved
www.mdcbh.org	
Community College of Baltimore County	Approved
Community College of Baltimore County - CCBC - Catonsville	Approved
www.ccbcmd.edu/	
Community College of Baltimore County - CCBC - Dundalk	Approved
Community College of Baltimore County - CCBC - Essex	Approved
Community Conferencing Center	Approved
www.communityconferencing.org	
Contemporary Family Services Inc	Approved
www.contemporaryservices.net	

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponsor
Coppin State University www.coppin.edu	Approved
Core Wellness, LLC www.corewellceu.com	Approved
Cornerstone Montgomery, Inc. www.cornerstonemontgomery.org	Approved
Council of Nephrology Social Workers	Approved
Covington & Hafkin and Associates www.covingtonandhafkin.com	Approved
Crisis Intervention Center http://www.calverthealth.org/personalhealth/crisisintervention/	Approved
Cross Country Education www.crosscountryeducation.com	Approved
Cruz and Associates, LLC www.cruzassociates.com	Approved
Dare To Be King Project LLC www.daretobeking.net	Approved
DAVITA Dialysis	Approved
Department of Human Resources / Social Services Administration	Approved
Department of Juvenile Services-Maryland djs.maryland.gov	Approved
Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services	Approved
Dialysis Management of Maryland	Approved
District of Columbia Child and Family Services Agency <u>cfsa.dc.gov</u>	Approved
Dorchester County Department of Social Services http://www.dorchesterdss.org	Approved
e www.bwcc-counseling.com	Approved
Eastern Shore Psychological Services, LLC www.espsmd.com	Approved

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponsor
Education & Therapy Center (ETC)	Approved
Elder Law Office of David Wingate LLC www.davidwingate.com	Approved
Energy Transformation Inc.	Approved
EVERYMIND, Inc. www.mhamc.org	Approved
Evolve www.evolvewithkeisha.com	Approved
ExamAssure, LLC www.scramboose.com	Approved
Family & Children's Services of Central Maryland www.fcsmd.org	Approved
Family Eldercare Management www.familyeldercaremanagement.com	Approved
Family Enhancement and Play Therapy Center www.risevanfleet.com	Approved
Family Services Agency Inc www.fs-inc.org	Approved
Flight Attendant Drug and Alcohol Program www.fadap.org	Approved
For All Seasons www.forallseasonsinc.org	Approved
Forbush School @Glyndon, Glyndon Campus and Hannah More Campus www.sheppardpratt.org	Approved
Foundation Schools of Montgomery County www.foundationschools.org	Approved
Franklin Square Hospital Center www.medstarfranklinsquare.org	Approved
Frederick Community College www.frederick.edu	Approved
Frederick County Department of Social Services www.dhr.state.md.us	Approved
Frederick County Infants and Toddlers Program mmeyer@frederickcountymd.gov	Approved

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponsor
Frederick County Public Schools	Approved
www.fcps.org	
Frederick Regional Health System/Frederick Memorial Hospital	Approved
www.fmh.org/	
Frostburg State University	Approved
www.frostburg.edu/	
Garnering Change Psychotherapy	Approved
www.garneringchange.net	
Garrett College	Approved
www.garrettcollege.edu/	
Garrett County Core Service Agency-GC Health Department	Approved
www.garretthealth.org	
Garrett County Department of Social Services	Approved
Genesis Health Care	Approved
www.genesichc.com	
Geriatrics & Gerontology Education &- Research Program GGEAR, University of MD	Approved
https://www.umaryland.edu/gerontology/reserach-and-programs-/geriatrics-and-gerontology-reserach-and-programs-/geriatrics-and-gerontology-reserach-and-programs-/geriatrics-and-gerontology-reserach-and-programs-/geriatrics-and-gerontology-reserach-and-programs-/geriatrics-and-gerontology-reserach-and-programs-/geriatrics-and-gerontology-reserach-and-programs-/geriatrics-and-gerontology-reserach-and-programs-/geriatrics-and-gerontology-reserach-and-programs-/geriatrics-and-gerontology-reserach-and-gerontology-rese	-education-and-reserach-
GeriEd Consulting, L.L.C.	Approved
www.geried.com	
Gerontological Society of America	Approved
www.geron.org	
Gilchrist Services	Approved
http://www.gilchristservices.org	
Good Shepherd Services	Approved
www.GSSMaryland.org	
Goucher College	Approved
www.goucher.edu	
Greater Washington Society for Clinical Social Wk	Approved
www.gwscsw.org	
Hagerstown Community College - Continuing Education	Approved
www.hagerstowncc.edu/coned	
Haley's Mind of Care Services, LLC	Approved
www.hmocs.org	**
Harford Community College	Approved
www.harford.edu	

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponsor
Harford County Department of Social Services	Approved
Harford County Office of Drug Control Policy	Approved
www.harfordcountymd.gov/services/drugcontrol/	
HCR ManorCare dba Arden Courts and Springhouse Assisted Living	Approved
Healing Journeys	Approved
Health Care for the Homeless	Approved
Health Education Network, Inc./PESI www.pesi.com	Approved
Health Facilities Association of Maryland www.HFAM.org	Approved
Healthy Synergy Psychologoical Service, LLC www.healthysynergypsych.com	Approved
Hearts and Homes for Youth, Inc. www.heartsandhomes.org	Approved
Holy Cross Hospital/Case Management & Social Service Department www.holycrosshealth.org	Approved
Hood College www.hood.edu	Approved
Hope Health Systems www.hopehealthsystems.com	Approved
Hopewell Cancer Support www.hopewellcancersupport.org	Approved
Hospice and Pallative Care Network of Maryland Inc. www.hnmd.org	Approved
House of Ruth Maryland www.hruth.org	Approved
Howard Community College www.howardcc.edu	Approved
Howard County Department of Social Services https://dhs.maryland.gov/local-offices/howard-county/	Approved
Howard County Health Department, Bureau of Behavioral Health https://www.howardcountymd.gov/departments/health	Approved

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponsor
Inspiring Change Mental Health Services, LLC www.inspiringchangemhs.org	Approved
Inspirit Counseling Services, Inc. inspiritmaryland.org	Approved
Institute for Human and Business Development www.destiny-purpose.com	Approved
Institute for Natural Resources (INR) www.inrseminars.com	Approved
Institute for the Advancement of Human Behavior www.iahb.org	Approved
Institute of Contemporary Psychotherapy & Psychoanalysis www.icpeast.org	Approved
Interdisciplinary Council on Developmental & Learning www.icdl.com	Approved
International Association Psychosocial Rehab Serv www.nichcy.org	Approved
International Critical Incident Stress Foundation www.icisf.org	Approved
International Psychotherapy Institute www.theipi.org	Approved
J & K Seminars LLC www.jkseminars.com	Approved
Jenerations Health Education, Inc. www.jenerationshealth.com	Approved
Jessica Rowe Elder Care Consulting, LLC www.jessicaroweeldercare.com	Approved
Jewish Community Services www.jcsbaltimore.org	Approved
Jewish Social Service Agency Baltimore www.jssa.org	Approved
JLG - RICA Rockville	Approved
Johns Hopkins Bayview Social Work Department hopkinsmedicine.org	Approved
Johns Hopkins Center for Adolescent Health Bloomberg School of Public Health	Approved

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponsor
Johns Hopkins Children's Center	Approved
Johns Hopkins Hospital Department of Social Work	Approved
Johns Hopkins Oncology Center www.psoc.inbt.jhu.edu/	Approved
Johns Hopkins University and Health Sys. Faculty & Staff Assistance Program www.hopkinsworklife.org/employee_assistance/fasap	Approved
Johns Hopkins University Department of Counseling and Human Services	Approved
Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine Office of Continuing Education www.hopkinscme.edu	Approved
Jonah Green and Associates http://www.childandfamilymentalhealth.com	Approved
Kayla's Village www.kaylasvillage.org	Approved
Kennedy Krieger Institute - Social Work Department www.kennedykrieger.org	Approved
Kennedy Krieger Institute Child & Fam Support Prgm http://www.kennedykrieger.org/	Approved
Kent County Department of Social Services/Local Management Board www.dhr.state.md.us	Approved
Key Point Health Services, Inc. www.keypoint.org	Approved
KidsPeace www.kidspeace.org	Approved
Kolmac Outpatient Recovery Clinic www.kolmac.com	Approved
LeadingAge Maryland www.leadingagemaryland.org	Approved
Life Counseling Transitions, LLC www.life-counseling-transitions.com	Approved
Linda A. Ciotola/Healing Bridges. www.healing-bridges.com	Approved
Lorman Education Services www.lorman.com	Approved

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponsor
Lower Shore Clinic / Go-Getters,Inc.	Approved
www.lowershoreclinic.org	
Loyola University Maryland	Approved
www.loyola.edu	
Marilyn Lammert, MSW, ScD, LCSW-C	Approved
www.marilynlammert.com	
Martin Pollak Project, Inc.	Approved
www.mppi.org	
Martinsburg VAMC	Approved
www.martinsburg.va.gov/	
Maryland Association Nonpublic Special Education Facilities (MANSEF)	Approved
http://www.mansef.org	
Maryland Academy of Family Physicians	Approved
Maryland Addiction Recovery Center	Approved
www.marylandaddictionrecovery.com	
Maryland Addiction Recovery Center	Approved
www.marylandaddictionrecovery.com	
Maryland AIDS Professional Edu Ctr UMAB-MED	Approved
www.medschool.umaryland.edu	
Maryland Association of Adult Day Services	Approved
www.maads.org	
Maryland Association of Pupil Personnel (MAPP)	Approved
www.themapp.org	
Maryland Behavioral Health Administration (BHA) Off Workforce Dev & Training	Approved
$\underline{http://bha.dhmh.maryland.gov/Pages/Workforce-Development-and-Training.aspx}$	
Maryland CASA Association, Inc.	Approved
www.marylandcasa.org	
Maryland Center for Developmental Disabilities at Kennedy Krieger Institute	Approved
https://www.kennedykrieger.org/community/initiatives/maryland-center-for-developmental	l-disabilities
Maryland CEU Institute/Optimal Life Solutions, LLC	Approved
www.marylandceu.com	
Maryland Children's Alliance - Baltimore	Approved
www.marylandchildrensalliance.org	
Maryland Coalition Against Sexual Assault	Approved
www.mcasa.org	

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponsor
Maryland Department of Aging	Approved
www.aging.maryland.gov	
Maryland Department of Health-Office of Health Services	Approved
http://dhmh.maryland.gov/	
Maryland Department of Human Resource	Approved
Maryland Family Resource, Inc.	Approved
www.mfrincoline.com	
Maryland Gerontological Association	Approved
mdgerontology.org	
Maryland Health Care Coalition Against Domestic Violence	Approved
www.healthanddv.org	
Maryland Institute College of Art	Approved
Maryland Institute for Ericksonian Hypnosis Psy	Approved
Hillelhypnotics.com	
Maryland Network Against Domestic Violence	Approved
www.mnadv.org	
Maryland Non-Profits, Inc.	Approved
<u>marylandnonprofits.org</u>	
Maryland Office of the Public Defender Training Division	Approved
www.opd.state.md.us	
Maryland Psychiatric Research Center (UMB)	Approved
Maryland Psychiatric Society	Approved
www.mdpsych.org	
Maryland Psychological Association	Approved
www.marylandpsychology.org	
Maryland University of Integrative Health	Approved
www.muih.edu/	
MAZCAN Enterprises	Approved
www.mazcan.com	
McDaniel College	Approved
www.mcdaniel.edu/	
Medstar Harbor Hospital Center - Case Management Dept	Approved
https://www.medstarharbor.org/	

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponso
Mentor Maryland	Approved
www.md-mentor.com	
Mentor Maryland	Approved
https://www.md-mentor.com	
Mercy Health Services/Social Work Department	Approved
www.MDMERCY.com	
Meritus Health/Meritus Medical Center	Approved
www.meritushealth.com	
MESE Training and Consulting	Approved
www.betraumainformed.com	
Metropolitan Counseling Associates, Inc.	Approved
www.metcounseling.com	
Mid Shore Behavioral Health, Inc.	Approved
www.midshorebehavioralhealth.org	
Milton J Dance Head & Neck Center & GBMC	Approved
www.gbmc.org/home_headneck.cfm?id=200	
Montgomery College, Elite Professional Development	Approved
https://www.montgomerycollege.edu/	
Montgomery College, Workforce Development & Continuing Education	Approved
www.montgomerycollege.edu/	
Montgomery County Office of Human Resources	Approved
www.montgomerycountymd.gov	
Montgomery County Public Schools	Approved
$\underline{www.montgomeryschoolsmd.org/departments/emotional support}$	
Montgomery Hospice	Approved
<u>montgomeryhospice.org</u>	
Morgan State University's Center for Continuing and Professional Studies	Approved
www.morgan.edu/continuingstudies	
Mount St. Mary's University	Approved
www.msmary.edu	
Mountain Manor/ Maryland Treatment Centers D/B/A, Inc.	Approved
www.mountainmanor.org	
My Empowering Impact, LLC	Approved
NASW APPROVED SPONSORS	Approved
www.socialworkers.org	

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponso
NASW-Maryland Chapter	Approved
www.nasw-md.org	
National Association - Advancement Psychoanalysis	Approved
National Association for Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Counselors www.naadac.org	Approved
National Association of Black Social Workers Inc	Approved
National Association of Counsel for Children	Approved
National Center for Children and Families	Approved
National Council on Alcoholism & Drug Dependence www.ncadd.org	Approved
National Council on the Aging	Approved
National Family Resiliency Center www.nfrchelp.org	Approved
National Institute for Case Management, Inc	Approved
National Institute of Corrections	Approved
National Institute of Mental Health www.nimh.nih.gov	Approved
National Institute of Relationship Enhancement www.nire.org	Approved
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism www.NIAAA.org	Approved
National Middle School Association www.mnsa.org	Approved
National Naval Medical Center	Approved
National Organization for Victim Assistance www.trynova.org	Approved
National Youth Employment Coalition	Approved

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponso
New Dawn Consulting and Associates	Approved
www.newdawnconsultingandassociates.com	
New England Educational Institute	Approved
www.neei.org	
New Genesis Consulting Services, LLC	Approved
www.newgenesiscs.com	
NIH: Clinical Center Department of Social Work	Approved
www.cc.nih.gov/swd/	
North American Council on Adoptable Children	Approved
www.nacac.org	
Notre Dame of Maryland University	Approved
www.ndm.edu/	
Office of Family Court Services- The Circuit Court of Harford County	Approved
Patuxent Institution	Approved
PESI	Approved
Pessin Katz Law, PA	Approved
<u>pklaw.com</u>	
Pickersgill Retirement Community	Approved
http://www.pickersgillretirement.org	
Potomac Valley Nursing and Wellness Center/Collinswood	Approved
www.potomacvalley.com	
Pressley Ridge	Approved
www.pressleyridge.org	
Prince George's Community College	Approved
www.pgcc.edu/	
Prince Georges County Department of Social Service	Approved
Professional Development Resources, Inc.	Approved
www.pdresources.org	
Professional Healthcare Resources	Approved
www.phri.com	
Progressive Life Center, Inc.	Approved
www.progressivelifecenter.org	

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponsor
Psychotherapy Networker	Approved
www.psychotherapynetworker.org	
Quality Insights Renal Network 5	Approved
www.esrdnet5.org	
Queen Anne's County Department of Social Services	Approved
$\underline{http://dhr.maryland.gov/local-offices/queen-annes-county/}$	
Rafiki Consortium, LLC	Approved
www.rafikiconsortium.com	
Rathbone and Associates	Approved
http://www.rathboneandassociates.com/	
Readjustment Counseling Services, Mid Atlantic Region 1B	Approved
Regenerations Counseling Services regenes.com	Approved
Reginald S. Lourie Center for Infants & Children	Approved
www.louriecenter.org	Арріочей
Roark Counseling Practice	Approved
http://www.RoarkCounseling.net	Approved
Sabrina N'Diaye	Approved
www.drsabrinandiaye.com	Арргочец
Safe Harbor Christian Counseling	Approved
www.safeharbor1.com	Арргочец
Sage Wellness Group, LLC	Approved
www.sagewellnessgroup.com	Approved
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Ammorrad
Saint Agnes Healthcare	Approved
Saint Francis University	Approved
Saint Luke Institute	Approved
<u>www.sli.org</u>	
Saint Mary's County Dept of Social Services	Approved
www.dhr.state.md.us	
Salisbury University, School of Social Work	Approved
www.salisbury.edu/academic-offices/health-and-human-services/social-work/control of the academic of the services and the services and the services and the services are services are services and the services are services are services and the services are services are services are services are services and the services are services are services are services and the services are services are services are services are services and the services are services are services are services and the services are serviced as the services are services are serviced as the service are serviced as the services are serviced as the service are serviced as the serviced are serviced as the s	ontinuing-education.aspx
San Mar Children's Home	Approved
www.sanmarhome.org	

Approved Approved
Approved
**
Approved

Stevenson University www.stevenson.edu/	Approved
Stouffer Legal, LLC	Approved
www.stoufferlegal.com	
Suburban Hospital-Johns Hopkins Medicine	Approved
www.suburbanhospital.org	
Talbot County Department of Social Services	Approved
The Affiliated Sante Group	Approved
www.thesantegroup.org	
The Arc of Washington County	Approved
The Baltimore Psychotherapy Institute, Inc.	Approved
http://www.BaltimorePsychotherapy.org	
The Barker Adoption Foundation	Approved
<u>barkeradoptionfoundation.org</u>	
The Beacon Institute	Approved
www.lifespan-network.org	
The Bowen Center for the Study of the Family/George Family Center	Approved
www.thebowencenter.org	
The Center for Healing and Imagery	Approved
www.centerforhealingandimagery.com	
The Charles County Department of Social Services	Approved
www.dhr.state.md.us/county/charles/index.php	
The Counseling Center	Approved
www.tcctowson.com	
The Ferentz Institute	Approved
www.lisaferentz.com	
The International Society Study of Trauma and Dissociation	Approved
The Ivymount School and Programs	Approved
www.ivymount.org	
The Learning Space	Approved
www.thelearningspacedc.com	
The Living Legacy Foundation of Maryland	Approved
www.thellf.org	

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponsor
The National Center for Children and Families	Approved
www.nccf-cares.org	
The Pathways Schools	Approved
www.pathwayschools	
The Personal Wellness Center	Approved
<u>thepersonalwellnesscenter.com</u>	
The Pro Bono Counseling Project	Approved
http://www.probonocounseling.org	
The Resource Group Counseling and Education Center	Approved
www.resourcegrp.org	
The Stone Foundation	Approved
www.thestonefoundation.com	
The Summit School	Approved
www.thesummitschool.org	
The Wordsworth Center for Growth and Healing	Approved
Therapeutic Connections	Approved
therapeutic-connections.net	
Therapeutic SOULutions, Inc.	Approved
www.tsiconnect.com	
Threshold Services, Inc.	Approved
www.thresholdservices.org	
TidalHealth Peninsula Regional , Inc.	Approved
https://www.peninsula.org/	
Towson University	Approved
www.towson.edu	
Transformation Education Institute/The Children's Guild	Approved
https://tranzedinstitue.org/	
UMB - Geriatrics & Gerontology ED & Research	Approved
UMB - School of Medicine - Medical Education	Approved
UMB - School of Medicine Psychiatry Department	Approved
www.medschool.umaryland.edu	
UMB - School of Nursing	Approved
www.nursing.umaryland.edu	

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponsor
UMMS - Carruthers Clinic	Approved
Umoja Integrative Behavioral Health Systems, LLC www.Umojahealth.com	Approved
Uniformed Services University of Health Sciences www.usuhs.edu/	Approved
Union Memorial Hospital - Medstar Health www.unionmemorial.org	Approved
United States Naval Academy	Approved
United Way of Central Maryland www.uwcm.org	Approved
University of MD School of Medicine, National Center for School Mental Health http://www.schoolmentalhealth.org	Approved
Universities at Shady Grove www.shadygrove.umd.edu/	Approved
University of Arizona Extended University	Approved
University of Baltimore www.ubalt.edu	Approved
University of Maryland Baltimore County Emergency Health Services Department	Approved
University of Maryland Baltimore County, Baccalaureate Social Work Program socialwork.umbc.edu	Approved
University of Maryland Center, Infant & Child Loss	Approved
University of Maryland Department of Psychiatry www.umm.edu/psych	Approved
University of Maryland Global Campus www.umuc.edu	Approved
University of Maryland Medical System Social Work	Approved
University of Maryland Prevention Research Center sph.umd.edu/department/bch/lab/74801	Approved
University of Maryland School of Medicine	Approved

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponsor
University of Maryland St. Joseph Medical Center (UMSJMC)	Approved
University of Maryland, Maryland Psychiatric Research Center	Approved
University of Maryland, Baltimore-Mental Health Training Center	Approved
University of Maryland, Biotechnology Institute	Approved
University Of Maryland, Eastern Shore www.umes.edu/	Approved
University of Maryland, Institute of Human Virology http://ww.ihv.org	Approved
University of Maryland-School of SW- Adult Services Professional Development http://www.family.umaryland.edu/as-profdev	Approved
University of MD - SSW- Continuing Professional Education Department (Baltimore) https://www.ssw.umaryland.edu/cpe/	Approved
University System of Maryland at Hagerstown www.hagerstown.usmd.edu/	Approved
UPMC Western Maryland www.wmhs.com	Approved
Upper Bay Counseling and Support Services, Inc. www.UpperBay.org	Approved
Vesta, Inc. www.vesta.org	Approved
VNA of Maryland www.vnamd.com	Approved
Walter Reed National Military Medical Center www.wrnmmc.capmed.mil	Approved
Washington Adventist Hospital www.adventisthealthcare.com	Approved
Washington Adventist University www.wau.edu/	Approved
Washington Baltimore Center for Psychoanalysis www.bwanalysis.org	Approved
Washington College www.washcoll.edu/	Approved

Name of Sponsor	Status of Sponsor
Washington County Department of Social Services www.dhr.maryland.gov/county/washington	Approved
Washington County Health Department Behavioral Health Services https://washcohealth.org/behavioral-health/	Approved
Washington County Public Schools www.wcps.k12.md.us	Approved
Washington Professionals for the Study of Psychoanalysis wpspdc.org	Approved
Washington School of Psychiatry www.wspdc.org	Approved
Washington Society for Jungian Psychology www.jung.org	Approved
West Virginia School of Social Work www.socialwork.wvu.edu/	Approved
What's Your Grief, LLC www.whatsyourgrief.com	Approved
Wicomico County Department of Social Services wicodss.county@maryland.gov	Approved
Wicomico County Health Department www.wicomicohealth.org	Approved
Worcester County Department of Social Services dhr.maryland.gov/local-offices/worcester-county	Approved
Worcester County Health Department www.worcesterhealth.org	Approved
WOR-WIC Community College www.worwic.edu	Approved